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Konu: Estonya/ Burslar

DAGITIM YERLERINE

Ilgi : Disisleri Bakanligmnin 19.03.2015 tarihli ve 7603025 sayil1 yazis.

Estonya Hiikiimetinin ikili anlagmalar c¢ercevesinde vermekte oldugu burslarla ilgili
islemleri yiiriiten Archimedes Vakfi tarafindan goénderilen 2015-2016 egitim-6gretim yili
burslarna iliskin duyuru metni ekte yer almakta olup s6z konusu burslara iliskin son basvuru
tarihi 24 Nisan 2015’tir.

Konuya iligkin ayrintili bilgilere duyuru metninde yar alan linklerden ulasilabilmekte
olup, bu linkler tizerinden ya da posta ile anilan burslara basvurmak miimkiindiir.

Universitenizin ilgili birimlerine duyurulmasini rica ederim.
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Prof. Dr. Yavuz ATAR

Baskan Vekili
Ek: 1s.
DAGITIM:
-Ttm Universite Rektorliiklerine.
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From: Julia Duh [mailto:Julia.Duh@archimedes.ee]
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 10:50 AM
Subject: Estonian National Scholarships for international students, researchers and academic staff for

the academic year 2015-2016

Dear Partners,

| have the pleasure to inform you that we have published our Call for the Scholarships for international
students, researchers and academic staff for the academic year 2015-2016. Starting from the year 2015
the scholarships based on the international agreements are offered in the framework of the National
Scholarship Programme for international students, researchers and academic staff.

The types of scholarships are the following:

e Study scholarships (Bachelor's, Master’s and Doctoral levels, degree and exchange
programmes);

e Scholarships for summer and winter schools;
e  Mobility grants for researchers and academic staff.

The scholarship amount: 350 euros/month for ungraduated and graduate students, 422 euros/month for
PhD students and researches, 45 euros/day for researchers (short-run visits) and for summer/winter
schools - the scholarship covers up to 500 EUR of the course fee and accommodation costs of 25 EUR per
day for a maximum of 28 days.

Information for the applicants; http://www.studyinestonia.ee/scholarships.

Applications must be submitted in two ways: through the webpage and by post. The deadline for e-
applications will be 24th April 2015.

More  information about the scholarships can be found on this webpage:
http://archimedes.ee/stipendiumid/files/2012/08/Guide_scholarship-programme_Foreigns.pdf.

We are looking forward to receiving a lot of applications from your countries.
Thank you for your cooperation. Should you have any questions do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind regards,

Julia Duh

Adviser

Mobility Unit

Higher Education Development Unit

Archimedes Foundation

Koidula 13a

10125 Tallinn

+372 699 6496

http://archimedes.ee/stipendiumid/

http://studyinestonia.ee/




